nier of the bar of Montreal, 1885-86, and is Prof. of the Law of Contracts is the s. of the late Rev. F. W. in McGill Univ. His portrait as a past Bâtonnier has been painted for the Bar Library, Montreal. He is a life gov. of Notre Dame Hospital, Montreal, and has been V.-P. of the Inst. Canadien. Politically, a Lib., he entered the Ho. of Commons, Apl., 1895, for Verchères, to fill-a vacancy created by the death of his bro., the Hon. Felix Geoffrion, P.C., the previous mem. Returned for Chambly and Vercheres (defeating Hon. L. O. Taillon) g. e. 1896, he was called to the P. C. by Sir, W. Laurier, Aug. 21, 1896, and sits in the Govt. without portfolio. R. C. in religious faith, he m. Jan., 1870, Eulalie, eld. dau. of the late Sir A. A. Dorfon.—912 Dorchester St., Montreal; St. James's Club: Rideau Club.

"He is brilliant; possesses a mind of great logical acuteness; is a wit of the first

Province.

water."—Province.
"He has added to the prestige of the family name, and reflected honour on his

native country."-Herald.

GEOGHEGAN, Rev. Thomas (Ch. of Eng.), is the s. of the late Jas. Geoghegan, by his wife, Mary Hudson, and was b. at Loughbrickland, Irel., Nov. 23, 1848, and ed. there. Coming to Can., 1870, he studied divinity at Trinity Coll., Toronto, and was ordained to the ministry, 1877, by the Bp. of Toronto. Having served successively in the missions of Mono and West Flamboro', he opened a new mission in the northeast part of Hamilton in 1887; this developed into the parish of St. Matthew. In 1890 he resigned this, and began the mission which has since become St. Peter's parish. In connection therewith he founded, 1898, the St. Peter's Home for Ins curables, which is described as being unsurpassed for comfort, skilful ministrations and beauty of surroundings by anything of the same kind in the Dom. The Home was incorporated by the Legislature, 1894. Unm. · —Hamilton, Ont.

"Few men so deservedly enjoy so large a reputation for energy and self-sacrificing labour."—Can. Churchman.

GEORGE, Rev. John Lyall (Presb.), George, M.A., and was b. in Halifax, N.S., July 13, 1857. Ed. at the Amherst and Pictou Academies, and at Dalhousie Coll. (B.A. and Gov.-Genl's, gold medal, 1878), he studied Theol. at Princeton Semy., N.J., and was ordained to the ministry at Pictou, 1881. While at Princeton he took post graduate courses in contemporary Phil., and early Eng., and obtained his M.A. degree, 1880. He was pastor at Sherbrooke and Goldenville, N.S., 1881-87, at St. James' Ch., Dartmouth, N.S., 1887-91, and in the latter year was called to St. John's Ch., Belleville. 'In 1897 he became pastor of Calvin Ch., Montreal, his present charge. In 1889 he was elected Presdt. of the Halifax and Dartmouth Christian Endeavour Union. He was elected 2nd V. P. of the N. S. Christian Endeavour Union and Presdt. of the Maritime Provl. Union, also Grand Chaplain of the Sons of Temp., N.S. He m. July, 1886, Miss Lydia Underwood, New Glasgow, N.S.— Montre.

"An interesting and forcible speaker."-

(Cong.) educationist is the s. of Joseph George, a native of Eng., who settles near Cobourg, Ont., about 1845, by his wife, Margt. Ann Armstrong, a native of Irel. B. near Cobourg, 1853, he was ed. at. the Coll. Inst. there, at Albert Coll. and Victoria Univ. (B.A., and Prince of Wales gold med. in Phil., 1880 : M.A., 1885). He took a postgraduate course at Boston Univ. (Ph.D., 1888). He commenced preaching in the Meth. Ch., but after completing his coll. course was called to John St. Presb. Ch., Belleville, Ont., 1886. In 1891 he was called to the pastorate of the 1st Cong. Ch., St. Louis, Mo., where he remained until apptd. Principal of the Cong. Coll., Montreal, June, 1897. Dr. G. taught Hebrew in Albert Coll., Belleville, and was subsequently exam. in Phil., and a